

Curriculum Vitae

Albert Aleksanteri Laine

Tel:(+358)50 53 59 055

email:albert@albertlaine.com

Born in Kotka 15.09.1978

Lives and works in Helsinki



Albert is an artist, educator and an organizer with decades of experience in the fields of culture and communication. Laine works in the threshold of cinema, media art and fine art. He is exceedingly interested in technology and the possibilities and challenges it brings forth.

Formal Education:

2003-2008 Turku University Of Applied Sciences / Communication, Animation

Positions of responsibility:

National Arts Council / Audiovisual Arts Council
Animatricks International Animation Festival (Producer)
Animaatiokilta ry (Finnish Animation Guild) Chairman of Board
Piknik frequency ry (Pixelache) (Board 2016-2017)
Suomen Mediataideverkosto ry (Chairman of Board 2016-2017)

Grants and Awards *(in chronological order)*

2020 **TAIKE** / Corona Grant / Artistic & organisational work

2020 **TAIKE** / Corona Grant / VR-artwork
"Virtually Yours"

2020 **AVEK** / Audiovisuaalisen culture grant / Producer
"Animatricks 2020"

- 2020** **City of Helsinki** / Arts and culture grant / Producer
"Animatricks 2020"
- 2020** **SKR**, Finnish Cultural Fund / Grant / Member of group
"Animaatiokillan VR-hanke"
- 2019** **City of Helsinki** / Arts and culture grant / Producer
"Animatricks 2019"
- 2019** **AVEK** / Education Grant / Member of group
"VR-Animation Course"
- 2014** **SES** Finnish Film Foundation, Development / Director / Script
"The Bearers of Fire" animated short film
- 2014** **AVEK** / Media Art Grant / Co-Producer, Artist
"Media Art UP!"
- 2013** **Kone Foundation** Grant / Artist
"Media Raft" for Performance Fiesta II
- 2012** **AVEK** / Media Art Grant, Co-Producer, Artist
"City Canvas"
- 2013** **m-cult ry** / Artist fee/ Co-Producer, artist:
"City Canvas" Media Facades Festival 2013
- 2012** **m-cult ry** / Artist fee/ Co-Producer, artist:
"City Canvas" Media Facades Festival 2012
- 2011** **Turku Art Museum** / Artist fee
"Cave Paintings of Counciousness"
- 2011** **Helsinki Festival 2011** / Producer, Artist
"Cave Paintings of Counciousness"
- 2009** **Svenska Kulturfonden** / Member of group
"Animalisk Hymn" theater play
- 2001** **OKM** / Member of group
"Pitkä kakku" project

Notable works of art, films (*in chronological order*)

- 2020** ***Virtually Yours*** (*Social Media Art, Virtual Reality Art*)
- 2010-2014** ***FocusPocus-videoparadox*** (*Media Art, Animation*)
(with Kristina Laine)
- 2014 Cable factory, Media Art UP! – Helsinki, Finland
- 2012 Gallery Victoria "Now & After" – Samara, Russia
- 2012 Culture Factory Polymer, "Reuse" vernissage, Art Container
Gallery – Tallinn, Estonia
- 2011 4th International Festival of Video Art – Camagüey, Cuba
- 2011 CHIC Art Fair, "Set in Concrete" – Paris, France
- 2011 Helsinki Art Forum 2011 "Flash!" – Helsinki, Finland
- 2011 Moscow Modern Art Museum, "Now & After" – Moscow,
Russia
- 2011 Helsinki Festival, Night Of The Arts / Bio Rex wall – Helsinki,
Finland
- 2011 Digital Graffiti – Alys Beach, Florida, U.S.A
- 2011 EMERGEANDSEE – Berlin, Germany
- 2010 Alternative Party Art Exhibition – Helsinki, Finland
- 2010 Kerava Contemporary Art Museum, "The Philosopher's Selection" –
Kerava, Finland
- 2010 Camp Pixelache – Kerava, Finland
- 2014** ***Mood*** (*Sculpture, Media Art, Electronics*)
Media Art UP! Cable Factory, Helsinki Finland
- 2014** ***Fish-go-Round!*** (*Media Art, Electronics*)
(By Shinji Kanki, m-cult ry, Radio Helsinki, Ars Electronica
Futurelab, Wannabe ballerinas and mbar. Choreography:
Kaisa Kukkonen. Electronics: Mikko Laajola and Albert
Laine.)
Media Facades Festival Helsinki / Helsinki Festival
- 2013** ***Media Raft*** (*Media Art, Performance Art*)
Performance Fiesta II, Fear and Floating, Tampere
- 2012-2013** ***City Canvas*** (*Media Art, Performance Art*)
(with Kristina Laine, Leena Jääskeläinen, Hannu
Huhtamo, Janne Parviainen)
- 2013 Media Facades Festival Helsinki / Helsinki Festival
- 2012 Media Facades Festival Helsinki / Helsinki Festival
- 2012** ***Chicken On Steroids*** (*Sculpture, Character Design*)
Sovelto, Helsinki Finland
- 2011** ***Cave Paintings of Consciousness*** (*Animation, Media Art*)
(with Kristina Laine, Leena Jääskeläinen ja Christian
Lindblad)
National Art Museum, Helsinki Festival
Turku Art Museum, International Animation Day

- 2007** ***Clicking*** (*Animated Short Film*)
 (with Simo Ruotsalainen and Ville Korpela)
Script, Direction, Animation, Audio Design, Editing
 Helsinki Art Museum, "Suomi animoi" -näyttely
 Tampere Film Festival
 Animatricks Animation Festival
 YLE Uusi Kino
- 2006** ***For Whom The Bell Jingles*** (*Animated Short Film*)
 (Direction: Samppa Kukkonen)
3D visualisation- and animation
 Annecy International Animated Film Festival
 Bimini International Festival of Animated Films
 L'Alternativa Barcelona Independent Film Festival
 17th Nordic Panorama 5 Cities Film Festival
 Espoo Ciné International Film Festival
 FanTasia Film Festival
 Illumination European Student Film Festival
- 2002** ***Raketti*** (*Music Video, Poprocks*)
Camerman, FUI Motion Design
 Tampere Film Festival
 Oulu International Music Video Festival

Work Experience (*in chronological order*)

- 2020** **Animatricks 2020** festival
Producer
- 2020** **Aalto University**, The Department of Film, Television and
 Scenography ELO
Guest Lecturer: Advanced 3D modeling
- 2019** **Animatricks 2019** festival
Producer
- 2019** **Animaatiokilta ry** / VR-Animation Course
Co-producer
- 2019** **Long Story Short Oy**
3D visualisation- and Animation Production
- 2019** **Warner Bros. Finland Oy**
 "Room 301", tv-series
Graphic Artist
- 2017-2019** **University of Helsinki**, The Department of Computer Science
3D visualisation- and Animation Production
- 2017** **Academy of Fine Arts**
Guest Lecturer: Digital tools for traditional printmaking

- 2018** **Warner Bros. Finland Oy**
 "Digihuijatut", tv-series
Graphic Artist / Post Production Manager
- 2018** **Yousician Oy:** In-house
Video Content Producer at UAC.
- 2017** **m-cult ry / Axel Straschnoy:** "Paluu Utopiaan"
3D visualisointi- ja animaatiotuotanto, 3D tulostus
- 2017** **Tempaustoimisto Oy**
3D visualisation- and Animation Production
- 2017** **Aalto University,** The Department of Art
Guest Lecturer: Digital Sculpture: 3D Modelling & Animation as a Creative Visualisation Tool
- 2016-2017** **Anima Boutique Oy**
3D visualisation- and Animation Production
- 2016-2017** **Stefan Lindfors Oy**
3D visualisation- and Animation Production
- 2016** **Academy of Fine Arts**
Guest Lecturer: The Fundamentals of 3D Computer Graphics
- 2016** **Aalto University,** The Department of Art
Guest Lecturer: Man & Machine – workshop
- 2016** **Aalto University,** The Department of Art
Guest Lecturer: Digital Sculpture 1 - 3D modelling with Blender
- 2015** **Gold Digger – workshops** (*sustainability, electronics*)
 Domus Gaudium, Helsinki, Finland
 Mal au Pixel, Les Rencontres Internationales, Paris, France
 Kierrätystehdas, Cable Factory, Helsinki, Finland
- 2015** **Aalto University,** The Department of Art
Guest Lecturer: Ways Of Making 3A, (Blender 3D)
- 2015** **Aalto University,** The Department of Art
Guest Lecturer: Man & Machine – workshop
- 2014-2015** **Meditation Oy**
3D visualisation- and Animation Production
- 2014** **TAIKE,** Rovaniemi
Guest Lecturer: Tools of digital sculpture for artists
- 2014** **Annantalo,** Helsinki City
Teacher: Animation Workshop, stop-motion

- 2014** **TAIKE**, Rovaniemi
Guest Lecturer: Digital 3D tools for artists
- 2011-2015** **Frontdesk Oy**
3D visualisation- and Animation Production
- 2012-2014** **Pixelache - Trashlab, Repair Cafe**
Electronic repairs and hacking
- 2012** **Eloa elektroniikkaan!** *Electronic repairs and hacking*
Wärk:fest, Cable Factory, Helsinki, Finland
- 2011** **Animaation apupyörä ry, - Animated Video Art**
Kampintori, Bio Rex, Helsinki Festival
Producer, Artist
- 2011** **m-cult ry**
24 days, Animated Christmas Calendar.
Bio Rex, Kampintori
3D visualisation- and Animation Production
- 2010** **m-cult ry**
Teacher: Animation Workshop for preschool children
- 2007-2008** **Toast Post Production**
3D visualisation- and Animation Production
- 2000-2002** **Koneisto 1,2,3** Electronic Music Festival
Animation, VJ-performances
2000, 2001: Turku, Kupittaaanpuisto. 2002: Helsinki,
Cable Factory
- 2002** **Club Stardust** -Trance music Event
Animation, VJ-performance
- 2002** **Cast & Crew** Film Festival, Turku
Graphic Designer, 2D / 3D visualisation- and Animation Production
- 2001** **Pitkä kakku** (Communal Art Project)
Teaching, Video Documentation, Editing
- 2000-2001** **Finnfight 1 & 2**
Varied assignments: *Direction, Cameraman, Editing,*
Graphic Design, Actor
For Eurosport Channel
- 2000-2001** **Åbsurd** (tv-series, 104 episodes).
Varied Assignments: *Script, Cameraman, Editing,*
Graphic Design, Actor

- 1999** **Maskobalo** -group, *Member of group*
Poimu99 Science Fiction -event, Turku
Helium -Elektronic Music Festival:
Cultural Center Auran Panimo, Turku
Cultural Center Gloria, Helsinki
- 1995** **Pikku Prinssi** (Dir. Tarja Lessig)
Riihisaari Theater, Savonlinna
Set- and prop manufacturing
- 1994** **Uppo-Nalle** (Dir. Juhani Parviainen)
Riihisaari Theater, Savonlinna
Set- and prop manufacturing
- 1990** **Lampaanvillatakki** (Dir. Tarja Immonen)
Savonlinna City Theater
Actor
- 1987** **Koneitten Murskaajat** (Dir. Tarja Immonen)
Savonlinna City Theater
Actor